JOHN H. TRIGG COMPANY

July 20, 1981

Mr. W. A, Gressett

District Supervisor

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Mr. Gressett:
Pursuant to our telephone conversation
out the following:

(1) At no time since the completion of
and the only gas we have used is a
engine that furnished the power to
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Re: John H. Trigg
Government #2-J-25-16-28

East Red Lake Q-G Pool

of this date, we should like to set

this well, have we flared any gas
small amount to run a stationary
run the pump jack.

(2) Practically all of the gas that has been produced with the oil has
gone down the flow line to the heater-treater located at the tank
battery.

(3) At the point of the tank battery, the heater-treater separates the
oil from the gas.

of Phillips Petroleum, the purchaser of the casinghead gas.

(4)
we ask that you reinstate the allowable and make it effective as
of July 16, 1981, the date upon which your order was effective.

Very truly yours

John H. Trigg

JHT/mj
Enclosures (Form C-104)

At the same spot the gas is put into the pipeline

Due to the fact that no gas whatsoever has been wasted at this well,



